Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

District 230 S. Dearborn St.. Chicago. Hllinois 60604
Director

Person to Contact:

“Mr. Alan J. Heckenbach Mary Lou Osowski
Towa State University of Science & Tech.Telephone Number:
Denartment of Mathematics (312) 886-4805
400 Carver Hall Refer Reply to:
Ames, Towa 50011 85-D-2241

Date:

January 27, 1986

Dear Mr. Heckenbach:

This is in response to your request for a copy of a determination letter
. for the organization named below:

Mathematical Association of America, Inc. — Towa Section - We have researched
our records and find that the paragraph marked below applies to your
organization.

Enclosed is the copy of the document you requested.

There is no record that the organization is a tax exempt organization
under 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code by virtue of an approved
application, therefore, we have no document(s) responsive to your
request.

X Your organization is or may be covered by a group exemption. As a
subordinate unit, you should contact your central organization's
headquarters office for confirmation that you are covered by the

group exemption. Gen No. 2236
Mathematical Assn. of American Inc. 501(c)(3)

Washington, D.C.

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name is listed
above.

Sincerely,
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Agnes B. Kuzniar
Acting Chief, Disclosure & Security




